
MACCHI &
MACCHI,
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

August 11, 2020

Walpole Conservation Commission
Walpole Town Hall
135 School Street
Walpole, MA 02081
Attn: Chairman Wiley

Re: Cedar Crossing and Cedar Edge
55 Summer Street, Walpole, MA 02081

Dear Chairman Wiley:

FORUM BUILDING

1256 WASHINGTON ST.

NORWOOD, MA 02062

TEL: 781-762-1700
FAx: 781-769-1717

MACCHI-LAW.COM

Janna Giorgio Hilvert

iHilvert a Macchi-Law.com

Very truly yours,

As counsel for and on behalf of the Applicant in the above-captioned matter, it is respectfully
requested that the public hearing scheduled for Wednesday, August 12th, 2020 be continued until
the next possible meeting.

It is also respectfully requested that the hearing be suspended until that time without any testimony.

Thank you.

Giorgio Hilvert
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cc: David Hale
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